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| Enwronmental Protectlon Agency

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Mr Conor Wall

Contae Loch Garman, Eire

“ Town Centre House
T. 4353539160600

~ DublinRoad N LT e F. +35353 9160699
Naas - o : : " e
Co. Kildare | . ‘ ' : LoCall 1890335599
23 October, 2013~ - ' W0254-01

re: Notice of a decision on a waste ‘licence'application; in accordance with Article 34:of
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. . - SR

Dear Mr Conor Wall,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the -
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a waste licence subject to conditions
to Cemex (ROI) Limited in respect of a facility at Walshestown, Blackhall, Tipperkevin

and Bawnoge; Naas Co K1ldare Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s

decision.

. AlV documentation relating to the application- is available for inspection on the
Agency’s website at www.epa. ie, including information on publrc participation and
Judlcral review processes ‘ L

', Please use the register number of the waste licence, W0254 01, in any future .
communication in respect of same and include an original and two copies of all items in
the correspondence

.Where the licensable activity has not yet commenced, you are required to provide -
adequate notice to the Agency (to both the Enforcement Inspector from the Office of
Environmental Enforcement, and the licensing inspector from the Office of Climate,
Licensing and Resource Use) of the'intended date of commencement of the activity.

- _ : . . C Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000
Golder Associates Ireland Ltd Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin



European Waste Cataldgue and Hazardous Waste List . | _ o ,

The European Waste Catalogue and Hazardous Waste List is a consolidated document

designed to ease the task of classifying waste and hazardous waste and understanding

the legislation associated with the classification of waste and hazardous waste. It may

be used in classifying all wastes and hazardous wastes. It is available to download from
- the Agency’s website at:- : )

| http://www.epa.ie
Yours sincerely,
Ann Kehoe ‘

Programme Officer
Office of Environmental Licensing Programme
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